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August 23, 1963

Imo. Roberct Penn Warren
Yest Wfardeboaro,

Dear Red:

?hasiks for the sas.

Nay I assui that youw atatiet (whiob is as gemmrdsd aoi siguous in it$ langae
as that us*.:aIy' smilyed ter a British diplott )that "it is iqpoesible befcre 3ap-
taiw 1O" asss that you actually will be bac wn sspter 10?

If yon will be anzi it you can contrive to give a day to the wrk on Septser 20th,
U2th, 12th, or 13th, we would like to hold the quintiam aizi awm' period until
thba, since not enoug tuns would be ga imd bry sanding Nan up thea to 3uatify the
operation. I dio not, howrver, asst to 8'o beon ri , 5opte~br 13th, because
turning it into aufacturin after tat date would purt a agues as us.

I hope the Duilding aituatios looks better, and that evweyaose is ell1.

Hastily, with love to all.
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